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Hi~~LAX 9,
REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY

COUNCILLORS’ OFFICE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Vi Carmichael, Municipal Clerk

FROM: Councifior Linda Mosher, District 17

DATE: September 25, 2002

SUBJECT: Blasting Bylaw Concerns Re: Fairmount Subdivision

I would like verbal presentations from staff to address issues and concerns I have been receiving,
regarding the blasting taking place at the new Fairmount Ridge portion of Fairmount Subdivision.
I would like staff to address issues, including, but not limited to: bylaw infractions and available
remedies to residents. This discussion will further address the issues I raised at the January 22,
2002 Regional Council Meeting.

Original Signed

LindWMosher
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